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BEFORE THE | LLI NO S POLLUTI ON CONTRCL
BOARD
IN THE MATTER OF:
DAVI D AND SUSI SHELTON
Conpl ai nant s,

PCB# 96- 53
VOLUME | |

VS.

STEVEN AND NANCY CROWN,

e e e e e e e N

Respondent s.

REPORT OF PROCEEDI NGS taken in
the above-entitled matter, taken before Ms. June
Edvenson, Hearing Oficer for the Illinois
Pol l ution Control Board, comencing on the 2nd day
of July, A D, 1996 at the offices of the Illinois
Pol l ution Control Board, 100 W Randol ph, Chicago,

Il'linois, a approximately 9:00 a. m
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PRESENT:

THE JEFF DI VER GROUP

MR JEFFREY R DI VER &

MR, STEVEN KAI SER

45 Sout h Park Bl vd.

Gen Ellyn, Il 60137

For Conpl ai nants;

GOULD & RATNER

MR RI CHARD ELLEDGE&

MR, ROBERT CARSON

222 N. LaSalle Street

Chi cago, |L 60601

For Respondents.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER The Conpl ai nant's case
continues, and the Conpl ai nant calls Bradl ey
Maut ner as their 3rd w tness.

(Wtness sworn)

MR LAURI: 1'dlike to interject.
My name is Ty Lauri, |'mthe counsel for M.
Maut ner, present today.

HEARI NG OFFI CER: Woul d you spell your
nanme?

MR LAURI: T-y, L-a-u-r-i.

BRADLEY EDWARD MAUTNER
after having been first duly sworn on oath,
deposes and testifies as follows:

DI RECT EXAM NATI ON

BY MR Dl VER

Q Woul d you state your full nanme, please?

A Bradl ey Edward Mautner, Ma-u-t-n-e-r.

Q M. Mautner, would you tell us what your
current relationship is to a conpany by the nane
of Md/Res, Inc.?

A I"mecurrently the Chief Executive
Oficer.

Q During the period, essentially 1991

through the middle of 1996, what was your

HALSELL & HALSELL REPORTERS, Chicago, |IL (312) 236-4984
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relationship, if any, with that corporation?

A From 1991 until early 1996, | was the
Presi dent of that conpany.

Q M. Mautner, prior to testifying today,
did you have occasion to neet with M. Elledge and
M. Carson, counsel for M. Crown concerning the
nature of your testinony today?

A Yes.

Q And, did you, prior to today's testinony,
either this norning or at an earlier tine, neet
with M. Crown hinself to discuss the subject
matter of your testinony today?

A No.

Q Have you talked with M. Crown this
nmorni ng at all about the subject matter of your
testi nony?

A No. About the subject matter of the
testi nony, no.

Q What is your relationship, on a social or
personal level, with Steven Crown?

A Vell, | know Steve Crown since we were
teenagers or earlier. And, we tal k occasionally,
but we don't attend social functions together.

Q Ckay. But, you were school nates at an

HALSELL & HALSELL REPORTERS, Chicago, |IL (312) 236-4984
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earlier tine in life?

A Yes.

Q At a point intine in 1991, was Md/ Res
retained to provide for the design of a HVAC

system for M. Crown?

A Yes.
Q And, |'m showi ng you now what |'m nmarKking
Exhi bit 55, Madam Hearing Oficer. | wll

indicate that |'ve already provided a conplete set
of these exhibits to M. Elledge already.

| ask you to review that docunent, if you
woul d. Please tell us whether or not that was the
contract that Md/Res had with respect to the
design of the HVAC systemfor M. Crown's
resi dence on Ardsley Road in Wnnetka?

A Yes.

MR DIVER Myve the adm ssion of this
Exhi bit 55, Madam Hearing Oficer.

MR ELLEDGE: No objection.

HEARI NG OFFI CER: | s there any objection?

MR ELLEDGE: No objection.

MR DIVER: The originals today, | wll
indicate for the record, today's exhibit nunmbers

are all on a white exhibit sticker. Yesterday,
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exhi bit nunmbers were all on yell ow exhibit
stickers. So, if a yellow sticker is shown, it
was one that we stipulated to yesterday with
respect to authenticity, with respect to nost of
the docunents. But, those docunents have not yet
necessarily been stipulated to with respect to
their admissibility.

MR ELLEDGE: That's correct.

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  The stipul ations are
going to be submtted later, correct?

MR. CARSON.  Yes.

MR DIVER To the extent that there are
docunents that Madam Hearing O ficer has not
al ready ruled upon with respect to the
adm ssibility there will be stipulations with
respect to sone.

A Excuse nme, one other thing, that
docunent, which is a copy, doesn't show the
reverse of Page 1, which may or nay not contain
terns, other ternms and conditions.

Q Those other terns and conditions woul d be
standard pre-printed terns and conditions, would
t hey not?

A Yes, and | don't know, wi thout seeing the
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original, of course, whether or not those terns
and conditions were part of that proposal
Q That's fair. But, what we would call the
manuscript terms; that is those that were specific
to this contract, are the typewitten | anguage
that's shown on Page 1 and Page 2 of the docunent
that you just identified, correct?
Yes.
Q Thank you
HEARI NG OFFI CER.  And, M. Mautner
you' re indicating that these were acconpani ed by a
standard contract agreenent forn®
A There may be standard terns and
conditions on the reversal of the first page.
HEARI NG OFFI CER:  On the reverse of the
first page of the letter, even though the second
page of the letter is entitled Page 2?
A Yes.
HEARI NG OFFI CER.  Okay. Wuld we be
obt ai ni ng those?
MR Dl VER Good question. | don't know
that we obtained them Madam Hearing O ficer
A | don't know that it matters or not, |

just wanted to point out that there are terns and
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conditions that are available on the reverse of
that page and it may or nmay not have been on that
proposal .

HEARI NG OFFI CER Exhi bit 55 is entered
into evidence as proposed.
BY MR Dl VER

Q Am | correct that the ambunt of your
contract initially for the design work was $8, 5007

A Yes.

Q I'mgoing to show you now what |'ve
mar ked as Exhibit 72 and ask you if you woul d | ook
at that, please.

MR ELLEDGE: What nunber?
MR D VER 72.
BY MR Dl VER

Q Have you had an opportunity to review
that docunment, M. Mautner?

A Yes.

Q Is that the final bill that you provided
to M. Constant, the Architect for M. Crown with
respect to your design services?

A Yes.

Q And that docunent indicates that you

actually conmpromi sed the fee to half the rate that
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you had initially quoted, is that correct?

A We reduced the fee by 50 percent.

Q Correct.

MR. DI VER Madam Hearing O ficer, nove
t he adm ssion of Exhibit 72.

HEARI NG OFFI CER: | s there any objection?

MR ELLEDGE: No objection.

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Exhibit 72 is entered
into evidence.
BY MR Dl VER

Q M d/ Res, Inc. provides generally what
services to customers such as A Steven Crown?

A W provide design, installation, and
service and repair after the systens are installed
for heating, refrigeraton, air conditioning and
hum di fi cation systens.

Q Are the people at M d/ Res acousti cal
engi neers?

A No.

Q Do you provide that service?

A No.

Q Are the people at M d/ Res sound experts?

MR LAURI: Object to the term "sound

experts".
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HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Can you rephrase the
question, M. Diver?
MR. DIVER Certainly.

BY MR Dl VER

Q M. Mautner, can you identify anybody who
was on staff at Md/ Res during the period 1991
through the mddle of 1995 who you would
characterize as soneone having particul ar
expertise with respect to the generation of sound,
the perception of sound, or the general area of
acoustics?

A In my opinion, no.

Q I's there anyone or has there been anyone
in Md/Res, during that period of time, 1991
through the middle of 1995 wth responsibility to
identify or evaluate sound em ssions fromthe HVAC
equi prent that you design or install?

A No.

Q At the tine that you entered into this
agreenment in Cctober 1991, you personally,
however, were aware, were you not, that sound was
emtted fromthe kinds of equipnent that you would
be called upon to design in this application?

A Sound is enmtted fromequi pnent that we
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provide for confort cooling.

Q Were you aware, at that tinme, at the time
this contract was executed and during the
performance of the design phase, were you aware
whet her the manufacturers of HVAC equi prent
publi sh or nmake avail abl e power sound | evels or
information with respect to the raw sound or power
that is being emtted fromtheir equipnent?

A I was not aware that they had published
i nformati on about this particular system

Q No. M question, though, was are you
aware that generally, with respect to the kinds of
equi prent that you woul d be considering, that
sound | evel data is published by manufacturers of
such equi pnent ?

A Sone is published.

Q At the tine that you designed the
particul ar HVAC systemthat you ultimtely
provided for M. Crown, did you ever request the
manufacturer or the distributor of the equipnent
to provide you sound |l evel data with respect to
t he equi pnent that you were proposing to be
installed in this particular application?

A | did not.

HALSELL & HALSELL REPORTERS, Chicago, |IL (312) 236-4984
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Q To your know edge, did anyone at M d/ Res?

A Not to nmy know edge.

Q Showi ng you now what has been narked as
Exhi bit 66 consisting of, | believe, 12 pages --
yes, 12 pages and styled at the top, Heating,
Ventilation and Air Conditioning. Please just
indicate, for the Hearing O ficer when you' ve
concluded with your review and are avail able for
guesti ons.

A You want me to read the whol e thing?

Q You may read as nmuch or as little as you
need to in order to be able to identify the
docunent .

MR, CARSON: Excuse me. Just for the
record -- oh, I'msorry, on ny copy, Exhibit 67 is
attached to 66. |Is it attached to the one the

W t ness has?

MR Dl VER | don't believe so, it's not
on the witness'. The slip of stapler, |I'mafraid.
A Ckay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER M. Diver, could you
re- propose your question?
MR Dl VER I"'msorry, | was unaware

that the witness -- have you had an opportunity to
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revi ew t he docunent?

A Yes.
BY MR D VER

Q Do you recognize it as being the
specifications that you provided to the architect
in performance of your responsibilities under the

contract we just tal ked about ?

A No.

Q Your answer is no?

A No.

Q Have you ever seen the specifications

that were devel oped by Md/ Res in performance of
that contract?

A Not this specific set of specifications.

Q Is it your testinony that this specific
set is not the set of specifications that was
desi gned, or you never saw?

A No, | never saw them before they were
subnitted.

MR Dl VER kay, that's fair. We'll
just hold this for another w tness, Madam Heari ng
Oficer.

HEARI NG OFFI CER: Ckay.

BY MR Dl VER
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Q Showi ng you now what has been narked as
G oup Exhibit 85 consisting of 6 sheets having
been one of the set of plans that M. Elledge and
I stipulated to yesterday with respect to
authenticity, at |east.
MR ELLEDGE: That's correct.
Q And ask you to review those and tell ne
if you can identify them
A I's there a question?
Q Yes. The question is, do you recognize
this group exhibit?
A General ly, yes.
Q Are those the 6 sheets of plans that
M d/ Res generated in the performance of the
contract you' ve just spoken about?
A | believe so.
Q Wth that, Ma'am Hearing Officer, | would
nmove the adm ssion of Goup Exhibit 85.
MR ELLEDGE: No objection
HEARI NG OFFI CER.  Group Exhibit 85 is
entered into evidence.
BY MR D VER
Q During the course of the performance of

your responsibilities concerning the contract for
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design, was Md/Res to determ ne the type of
cooling system particularly the exterior portion
of the cooling systemto be established at this
resi dence, exterior to house, that is?

A Yes, | believe exterior and interior, the
whol e cool i ng system

Q | understand, but it included what we are
going to be referring to throughout your testinony
as a chiller unit. That was part of your charge,
that is, to determ ne what kind of chiller unit,
of multiple kinds that you had apparently to draw
from you would actually propose for this
appl i cation?

A | think what you're saying is it was our
firms responsibility to determ ne the type of
systemto install for this application

Q Yes, you've done it much nore artfully
than I, thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Wbul d you pose your
guestion?
BY MR Dl VER

Q Ch.  Yes, the question was whether or not

i ncluded anmong the responsibilities in the

performance of this contract, was selection of the
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ki nd of cooling system both its interior
application and its exterior application?

A Yes.

Q In the course of selecting the type of
system what were the options that you presented
to the person to whom you reported?

A | didn't report to anyone.

Q Di d anyone who reported -- strike that
okay. Go ahead, you have sonething to say?

A I think what needs to be pointed out here
is that the design of the system the details of
the design of the systemwere perfornmed by other
people in Md/ Res, and that my responsibility
focused solely on system concept and the business
rel ati onship between our firmand Steve Crown.

Q Al right. As part of that business
relationship with M. Crown, did you have occasion
to discuss with himthe options that were
avai lable to himfor the cooling application of
the HVAC systemthat you were designing?

A Yes.

Q And, what did you tell himwere the
options that--if you woul d pl ease, give us a date,

time and place, as best you can set it forth?
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A It would be in late 1991. The pl ace
woul d have been on the phone. W didn't have any,
personal ly, about it. | don't know the exact
time. We discussed primarily interior system
concepts. And, it was ny recomendation that for
this size structure and type of hone, that we
proceed to install a chilled water and hot water
system

Q Were there other options that you
presented to M. Crown in this tel ephone
conversation, other than this, the one that you
ultimately fixed upon?

A W di scussed using a gas furnace type
system as opposed to chilled water versus hot
water. And, it was nmy reconmendation that we
proceed with chilled water and hot water for this
appl i cation.

Q Di d you discuss any other options with

respect to this systemother than the furnace

option?
A No.
Q Did you ever discuss with himor did you

di scuss with himin this tel ephone conversation

the subject or the option of nultiple units to be

HALSELL & HALSELL REPORTERS, Chicago, |IL (312) 236-4984



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

180

| ocated exterior to the house?

A Yes.

Q Oh, you did?

A Yes.

Q Wul d t hose have been chiller units?

A No.

Q Woul d t hose have been the gas furnaces?

No, the gas furnaces are inside the
house.

Q That's what | thought. So, all right.

Wiat did you tell M. Crown his options
were with respect to nultiple units?

A Vell, | felt multiple units would not be
appropriate for this structure. W did not spend
much tinme tal king about it because he seened to
say, he did say to nme your recommendation is what
we wll proceed with. So, | said for this type of
home and this type of structure, we could not
achieve interior confort conditions in terms of
precision and hum dity control using that type of
system

Q Did you tell himany advantages of a
mul tiple unit systen?

A No.
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Q D d you consider there are any advant ages
of a multiple unit systen?

A Not in this application, | don't believe
there are advantages to it, froma nechanica
poi nt of view

Q D d you discuss, particularly in
connection with your discussion of the nultiple

units, their generation of sound or noise?

A O multiple units?
Q Yes.
A No, no.

Q The particular unit that you fixed upon
is one that's primarily used in comercia
applications because of its large capacity to
ej ect heat.

MR, CARSON: Obj ection, conpound.
HEARI NG OFFI CER Can you separate the
el ements of your question?
BY MR Dl VER

Q M. Mautner, the unit that you did
ultimately recommend is a unit primarily used in
comrerci al applications?

A Yes.

Q And, it's primarily used in conmercia
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applications because of its large capacity to
ej ect heat?

A Yes.

Q Had you ever, prior to this application,
recomrended to a client the installation of a
simlar chiller unit in residential applications?

A Qur firm has.

Q Al right. | believe you reconmended one
once about 5 years ago?

A | don't know the total number, number of
units that have been reconmended of this type, but
there have been other recomendations to use this
type systemon other residential applications.

Q Do you recall a particular application in
Lake Forest about 5 years ago?

A It was nore than 5 years ago

Q Al right. Do you recall, other than the
Lake Forest application, do you recall any others
that M d/ Res recommended to the client of a
residential structure, the use of a unit of the
type and size of the one that you ultimately
recomrended for the Crown reconstruction?

A | do not recall.

Q The particular application that you were
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involved in in Lake Forest was a house of about
the sanme square footage?

A Approxi matel y, yes.

Q Around 17,000 square feet?

A Yes, approxi mately.

Q Your recollection of the acreage of the
property upon which that unit was going to be

| ocated i s about what?

A I don't know t he acreage.
Q It woul d be about 7 acres?
A | don't know.

Q You really don't know the total size of
the property? Have you ever told nme it was about
7 acres?

A No, | think you're mxing the two
together. It was another project in Hi ghland Park
that was recently conpl eted, not designed by our

firm that has two systens of this type

Q Located on 7 acres?

A And, | believe one was approximately 7
acr es.

Q But, you don't recall the acreage of the

one in Lake Forest?

A | don't.
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Q Do you recall the general distance
between the chiller unit in Lake Forest and its
cl osest nei ghboring residence?

A No, | never observed it.

Q Ckay. You were aware, at the time of the
design of the Grown HVAC system that there were
occupi ed resi dences nearby?

A Yes.

Q Had you actually been out to the site
during the period, fromthe tine you got the
contract to the tine you actually provided the
specs and the plans?

A I was not at the site.

Q Wien was the first tine you actually went
to the site?

A During systeminstallation, after we had
begun our work.

Q Were you ever advi sed by anyone that
there were residences near the property that was
under reconstruction by the Crowns?

A No, and | amnot nornally advised who
|ives nearby, existing structures.

Q | understand. Not the who, but the what

we' re tal king about residential structures, not

HALSELL & HALSELL REPORTERS, Chicago, |IL (312) 236-4984



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

185

who the individuals are, but whether there were
residential structures nearby.

A No, | was not advised of that.

Q And, you're saying you're usually not
advi sed those kind of things?

A No.

Q You usually are not advised, is that

correct?
A No. | amnot advised of those type of
things. | would, |I'manswering as a conmmpbn sense

answer here that this is residential neighborhood.
Therefore, there would be other residences near
t hi s house.

Q That was your understanding at the tinme?

A It's still my understandi ng.

Q But, it was also at the tine of the
design, correct?

A As a commobn sense answer, Yyes.

Q Did you, in your conversation with M.
Crown, discuss the generation of sound and
possi bl e perception of noise coming fromthis
single chiller unit that you recomended?

A Yes.

Q Your di scussion w th himconcerning noi se
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focused on what, if you will tell us?

MR LAURI : nj ection, |ack of
foundation, establish that there was at |east one
conversation, but he hasn't established a tine
frame when that took place.

MR. DI VER: The witness says he doesn't
know. Did you have nore that one conversation
with M. Crown?

A No.

BY MR Dl VER

Q Just this one tel ephone conversation?

A Yes, about this topic, yes.

Q And, that was the only conversation you
had with himin which you raised the subject of
sound or noi se during the design phase of this
proj ect?

A Yes.

Q I"lIl ask you again, fill us in with the
communi cation that you made to M. Crown
concerning noise fromthis unit?

A During the conversation, we tal ked about
what you're referring to as systemtypes. W
di scussed the single, you referred to it as a

chiller, but it's an air cool ed condensing unit
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specifically. W discussed what | thought would
be the only limtation with respect to the unit

| ocated next to his house. And, it was my opinion
that there nmay be an issue with respect to the
sound levels in the bedroomon the second fl oor

i medi ately adj acent to the house.

Q Al right. Sound would be generated from
what parts of this equipment that you had
desi gned?

A Two mai n conponents; one, the
conpressors, and two, the condensor fans.

Q How many conpressors were in this unit?

A There are two conpressors in this unit.

Q And, what are the noving parts of the
conpressor that generate sound?

A There is a notor inside the conpressor
and there's a heaticle spring device which is used
to conpress refrigerant in gas form

Q So, it's the actual nmovenment of gas
itself that is the noving part that generates
sound?

A It's actually the rotation of the notor
driving the conpressor nechani sm

Q Ckay You indicated the fans. How many
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fans are there in this unit?

A There are 3.

Q And, what are the parts of the fans that
gener ate sound?

A The fan bl ades noving air generates the
sound.

Q Ckay. Did you, at the time prior to
i medi ately prior to communicating to M. Crown in
thi s tel ephone conversation, consider that sound
woul d be generated fromthis particul ar equi pnent
in a horizontal fashion, as well as a vertica
fashi on?

A Not specifically.

Q Can you think of any reason why the sound
fromthese units that you've just described would
not nmove horizontally as well as vertically?

MR LAURI: 1'Il object, lack of
foundation. | don't think he's established this
wi tness' know edge regarding the em nation of
sound fromthis type of equipnent.

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Coul d you rephrase your
question, M. Diver?

BY MR D VER

Q Certainly. M. Mautner, you've taken a
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course in physics at the college |evel?
A Yes.

Q A course in physics at the high schoo

A Yes.

Q During the course of that training, did
you hear about the principals of sound generation?

A The basic principals, very basic
principl es.

Q In the course of those basic principals,
did you learn that sound, when generated, is
generated basically all directions fromthe sound
source?

A "Il say yes, but it's a long tine ago.

Q Al right. Gven that rudi mentary
training, did you, at the tinme you spoke with M.
Crown, know of any reason why the sound generated
fromthese noving parts that you' ve descri bed
woul d not nmove horizontally as well as vertically?

A No.

Q Your testinony is, however, you just
didn't consider it?

A W consi dered, that conversation only

considered, and | only considered the discussion
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of the close proximty of the unit to the Crown
resi dence and the potential for inpact.

Q Behi nd you there are sonme exhibits,
specifically Goup 52 A and B. Looking at G oup
Exhibit 52 B, which is right here, if you'd come
over and have a chance to |look closely at it. M.
Crown yesterday indicated in red the area that he
recol l ects what we are calling the chiller unit,
you' re calling the condensing unit.

A Yes, this is north elevation.

Q Looking north, he's indicated that the
chiller unit is where that red mark is. Were is
the guest bedroomrelative to that unit?

A | medi at el y above, W ndow 29.

Q So, the w ndows --

A O Wndow R 9.

Q -- shown on the diagram And, it was
that particular point of sound reception that you
wer e concerned about in your conversation with M.
Crown?

A Yes.

Q And, the reason you're concerned about it
and knew about it is because you'd seen a draw ng?

A I'd seen a plan view draw ng.
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You had seen sonething simlar to

docunent you've just |ooked at?

A
Q

| had not seen the el evations, no.

How did you know there was a guest

bedr oom above this | ocation?

A
Q

t hose- -

o > O

It's on the plan draw ng.

Ch, it's on the plan drawing, in one of

Ri ght.

--6 pages of the plans?

The plan view drawi ng shows that room
Ckay. Thank you.

You' ve referred to this unit as an air

cool ed condensing unit?

A
Q

all calling it the chiller unit,

Yes.
For purposes of this proceeding, we're

and |' m wonderi ng

if you can nentally adapt yourself to calling it

that because we've kind of stipulated that that's

what we'd call it, is that all right?

A
Q

Yes, that's fine.

The actual plans and specifications, to

the best of your know edge, were generated and

given to either M. Constant, the Architect, or to
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the Crowns thensel ves approxi mately when?

A In late 1992 or early 1992.

Q And, didn't you then, for a period of
time, have an agreenent with the architect for
provi ding continuing engi neering oversight with
respect to the progress of site developnent. [|'m

showi ng you now in respect to that question

Exhi bit 67.
A Ckay.
Q I"lIl repeat the question. Do you recal

that subsequent to the submi ssion of plans and
specs, you actually had a continuing agreenent, at
| east for a period of tinme, with respect to
provi di ng engi neering oversi ght services?

A No, | don't independently recall. | see

it here in this docunent.

Q Have you seen the docunment before?
A No, | don't renmenber seeing it before.
Q Ckay, we'll talk to another w tness about

Q At sone point in tinme, you entered into
an agreenment with the architect concerning the
provi sion of construction and installation

services with regard to this HVAC systemthat you
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had designed, is that correct?

A W had a contract, | don't knowif it was
with the architect or general contractor.

Q Ckay. |1'mgoing to show you now what's
been marked as Exhibit 69, being a docunent dated
Decenber 12, 1992, unsigned, appears to have been
prepared by a Robert J. Able, A-b-l1-e. Ask you to
reviewit and tell ne if you recogni ze the
docunent, not considering the nmarginal notations;
that is the pencil and pen notations that are on
it.

MR CARSON: What's the exhibit nunber,
counsel ?

MR DIVER It's 69, | believe.

HEARI NG OFFICER: M. Diver?

MR DIVER  Yes, mm'an?

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  What is the nunber of
t he docurment you had just wi thdrew?

MR, DIVER  The nunber of the docunent |
wi t hdrew was 67.

HEARI NG OFFI CER: Thank you.

A You had a question?

BY MR D VER

Q Yes. M question is, have you seen this
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docunent before?

A I don't renenber seeing this specific
docunent, but |I may have. | don't renenber seeing
it until having read it today, but | may have.

MR DIVER Then, fine. W'Il wthdraw
thi s docunent, Madam Hearing O ficer, until we can
find a better w tness.

BY MR Dl VER

Q At sone point in time in the early spring
of 1992, an agreenent was reached, however, for
M d/ Res to engage in the construction and
installation of the HVAC system is that correct?

A Yes.

Q What was your responsibility during what
we will call the construction-installation phase?

MR LAURI : When you say "you", you're
referring to M d/ Res?

BY MR Dl VER

Q You, Bradley Mutner?

A I think the sanme responsibility existed
for the Crowmn project as it did for all of the
projects since | was ultimately responsible for
the profit and | oss and operations of our

business. But, | had no specific responsibilities
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for the Crown project. No project nanagenent
responsibilities.

Q What did you do during that period
bet ween Decenber, 1992 and the actual installation
and start up of the systen?

A | worked on many other projects.

Q Did you do anything concerning this
project, any kind of superintendency, any specific
comuni cati ons?

A No. An occasional job site visit to see
what the progress was, the project was going
properly, but not as an oversight specifically.

W have a project manager who was responsible for
t hat .

Q ' m showi ng you now a docunment consi sting
actually of two exhibits. One is Exhibit 75,
being a cover transmttal sheet dated July 8,

1992. And, having attached to it certain
docunents from Trane cal |l ed Submittal/Sel ection
And then another exhibit, Exhibit No. 3 with a
yel | ow sticker from yesterday being an
installation, operation, and nai nt enance nmanua
RAUC- 10M 3A, and ask you to | ook at that conbined

set of docunents, tell ne in you have seen that
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bef or e.
A Yes, |'ve seen them before
Q Is that the pack of docunents which

M d/ Res received from Trane that was to have been
submitted in turn to the architect?

A | didn't personally, no, but | would
think they are.

Q You have seen both of these docunents,
this so called subnmittal/sel ection docunent in
Exhi bit 7572

A Yes, |'ve seen these subsequent to the
instal |l ation.

Q Ckay. And when did you first see the
submittal/sel ection docunents in Exhibit 75?

A Vell, first, help ne point out that |
haven't seen the docunent in its entirety.

Q Ckay.

A But, parts of this document were given to
me after the systemwas in operation, and this was
a conpl aint by the neighbor.

Q G ven to you, these docunents were given
to you by whon?

A The project managenent departnent,

probably the project nmanager copied themfor ne.
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Q Who was the project manager for
construction/installation?

A Jack Doshi, D-o0-s-h-i.

Q The docunent that's marked as Exhibit 3,
the | OM Manual, when did you first see it?

A After there was a conplaint by the
nei ghbor.

Q Have you seen the conpl ete docunment since
the conpl ai nt was nade?

A | have seen the conpl ete docunent, but
reviewed only parts of it.

Q Wien did you first receive this docunent
subsequent to the conplaint?

A | don't renmenber exactly when | got the
installation and operation nai ntenance nmanual, but
it was probably in 1994, early 1994.

Q Before what we will call the first Shiner
test on or about July 5, 1994 or after?

A | really don't know.

Q But, clearly before 1995?

A Yes.

Q Ckay. In the course of your review ng at
| east sel ected portions of this docunent, did you

revi ew Page 5 which |'ve opened to your attention?
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A No.

Q Have you ever seen Page 5 of that
docunent prior to right now?

A I have seen it when | flipped through it
to |l ook at other parts of the docunent.

Q Have you ever, prior to right now, been
asked to read it?

A | have not been asked to read this
speci fic page.

Q Ckay.

A But, | have seen it.

Q Al right. Referring you specifically to
the diagram of a nane plate on the right portion
of this plan, have you ever, prior to today,
reviewed that particular nane plate forn?

A | have seen that prior to today.

Q Ch, you have?

A Yes, |'ve seen the page prior to today.

Q Now, |'m asking you have you revi ewed the
name plate formprior to today?

A I've read it prior to today, yes.

Q There's | anguage on that formthat nane
plate form and | ask you to read, and |'m

pointing to the particular |anguage, just read it,
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if you woul d.

A Doesn't copy very well, but | believe it
says for non residential installation only.

Q When was the first time that you read
that | anguage on that nanme plate in this docunent?

A | don't renenmber the first time, but it
was after | received this docunent.

Q Was it before 19957

A Yes.

Q Just so | understand your testinony, is
that the conbined Exhibit 75 and Exhibit 3 are the
docunents that M d/ Res received from Trane with
respect to the submittal, selection and | OM
manual , is that correct?

A Yes.

MR, DIVER Myve the adm ssion, Madam
Hearing O ficer, of Exhibit 75 and Exhibit 3.
HEARI NG OFFI CER.  Are there any
obj ections?
MR ELLEDGE: No objection
HEARI NG OFFI CER:  They will be admtted
into evidence.
BY MR D VER

Q During the course of constructing and
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installing equipment, do the M d/ Res enpl oyees
prepare tinme sheets indicating what it is that
they are doing on the particular client's project?

A CGeneral ly, yes.

Q Are the people in the field also required
to prepare such time sheets indicating what it is
that they're doing and the tine that's associ ated
withit?

A General ly, yes.

Q Wiy are those tinme sheets prepared by
your enpl oyees?

A The primary reason to prepare the tine
sheet is to pay the enployee for hours worked in
the field.

Q Wiy is the enpl oyee advised to actually
provide information concerning the details of what
he or she is doing?

A So we can nonitor the progress of work
that he's doing.

Q Al right. The preparation tine records
is not, was not unique to the Crown project, was
it not.

A No.

Q Showi ng you now what has been marked as
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Exhi bit 79. Asking you, for the nmoment, if you

can identify that formas being the Md/ Res form

used for

the recordation of tinme by your enpl oyees

wor ki ng on projects such as the Crown project?

A

Q
have you
bef ore?

A

o » O » O >» O

Yes.
As long as we're | ooking at Exhibit 79,

ever seen that particular time sheet

Yes.

Wien was the first tine you saw it?
Wien you showed it to ne.

Just now?

In a deposition.

Whi ch woul d have been earlier this year.
And, this specific tine sheet.

In the ordinary circunstances, would you

in a project such as the construction and

installation of the Crown project, actually

receive and review tinme sheets such as this

exhi bit?

A

Q
A
Q

No.

Who woul d?

The project manager.

That woul d be M. Doshi?
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Yes.
Anyone el se?

No.

o »>» O >

D d you actually have any ot her persons
at M d/ Res who were responsible, in a key way, for
the construction and installation of the HVAC
system at the Crown residence?

A Vell, I"'mnot sure what you nmean by key.

Q Al right. Since that obviously didn't
ring a bell with you, were there other people in
seni or managenent positions who had
responsibilities parallel to or as peers with M.
Doshi ?

A I think what you're trying to ask,
think, is are there other people who are
responsible for the installation departnent.

Q Vell, I"'mtrying to find out if there are
peopl e that do not have to report to M. Doshi who
had responsibilities as peers of his, but not
having to report to himor through hin®

MR LAURI: Report to whon?®
MR Dl VER Utimately to report to
seni or managenent in M d/ Res?

A I'"mnot sure what you're trying to ask.
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Jack Doshi, I'Il try and make it as clear as |
can, since our corporate structure is not at issue
here. Jack Doshi was the project manager. He
works for, which is what | think you're trying to
get, Harry Acres, A-c-r-e-s, who is responsible
for all of the project managers and field
construction superintendents. They interact with
each ot her every day.

Q Good. So, Acres was, at the tine of this

particular project, in a superior position to M.

Doshi ?
A Yes.
Q And M. Doshi reported to hin?
A Yes.
Q Wuld it have been the usual circunstance

that M. Acres would see and review the tinme
sheets such as Exhibit 79, which you just | ooked
at?

A No.

Q Do you recall when, approximtely, the
HVAC systemwas first placed on the property?
And, the HVAC systemthat |'m concerned about is
the chiller unit. Wen was the chiller unit

physically placed on the Crown property?
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A I don't know the exact tine.

Q Do you know the year?

A 1993.

Q When did the HVAC -- when did the chiller
unit, when did the chiller unit begin operation
if you know?

A I think |ate 1993.

Q Woul d Septenber, 1993 be cl oser?

A If you think it is, sure.

Q | don't know.

A | don't know, late 1993, fall of 1993.
The exact nmonth, | do not know.

Q Were you contacted by M. Crown shortly
after the commencenent of operation of the chiller
unit reporting a conplaint?

A I don't renenber specifically being
contacted by him but we ultimately discussed it.

Q You and M. Crown, ultinmately--

A Yes.

Q -- discussed a conplaint associated with
comrencenent of operation of the unit?

A Yes.

Q And, did that conplaint have to do with

the Sheltons, the Conpl ai nants here?
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A Yes.

Q And an assertion of noise comng fromthe
chiller unit?

A Yes.

Q Wien did you have that conversation with

M. Cown?
A | don't renenber the exact tinme.
Q Do you recall whether it was still in the

fall of 1993?

A | don't recall. It may have been, | just
don't recall the exact tinme of the conversation.

Q Wiat did M. Crown tell you?

A | don't renenber the exact conversation
other than he had been advised that this was a
conpl aint by the nei ghbor about the sound | evels
of the unit and had asked nme to reviewthe
situation, since | was not actively involved in
the construction portion, but to reviewthe
situation to see if there was any steps we could
take to reduce the sound |evels.

Q Did you consider at this point of this
conversation with M. Crown that you were in
charge of the project for finding a solution to

t he sound probl en?
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A Vell, | felt and still feel ultimtely
that we want to participate and resolve the
problem Therefore, since it's our conpany, |
woul d take the lead position in seeing if we could
find the right solution.

Q Vell, what |'masking is did you take the
lead in trying to find a solution foll ow ng that
conversation with M. Crown?

MR LAURI: Object to the term"the
| ead".
BY MR Dl VER

Q Did you assune the responsibility for
managi ng and directing the efforts of others at
M d/ Res on an active basis, to find solutions to
t he sound problemthat had been reported to you?

A |'ve been active in trying to find a
solution, yes, as well as eliciting the
participation of any resource within our conpany
that we have.

Q To whom did you del egate, if you
del egated, the responsibility for active
managenment of the process of finding a solution.
Whom di d you del egate that responsibility to?

A There was no specific del egation.

HALSELL & HALSELL REPORTERS, Chicago, |IL (312) 236-4984



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

207

Q Did you ever, at the tinme that you, at or
about the tine you talked with M. Crown, ask
enpl oyees of M d/ Res to conduct neasurenents of
the I evel s of sound being enmitted fromthis
chiller unit?

A | don't renmenber asking them specifically
to conduct neasurenents.

Q Do you recall that anyone, any of the
enpl oyees at M d/ Res repoted to you at or about
this tinme that they had conducted neasurenents of
the sound emi ssions coning fromthis chiller unit?

A I recall it only in regard to the fact
that you showed nme docunentation prior that you
di d conduct the sound neasurenents.

Q Fol |l owi ng nmy showi ng you that docunent,
did you conduct any interrogation of people at
M d/ Res as to whether or not they had actually
conduct ed such a sound neasurenent ?

A No i nterrogation.

Q Did you actually talk to anyone at
M d/ Res about whether or not they had
conduct ed sound measurenents at or about the tine
you spoke with M. Crown?

A Yes.

HALSELL & HALSELL REPORTERS, Chicago, |IL (312) 236-4984



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

208

Q And, with whom did you speak?

A Harry Acres.

Q And, what did he tell you?

A He said he conducted sound neasurenents

and that he believed that it was one of ny
suggestions that we take prelimnary readings.

Q But, you don't recall having nade that
recomrendati on?

A I don't recall recomending it, but we
did neet together to discuss what steps we should
take. And, | don't recall specifically asking him
to do it, but he recalls that | did.

Q Do you recall his telling you what the
results of his testing were?

A | don't recall himtelling me, | recall
hi m sayi ng that they took readi ngs and that they
really didn't know what concl usions were to cone
fromthose readi ngs

Q You recall that at or about the tine that
readi ngs were taken, that the report that you've
just described was given to you?

A No, | don't recall that it was given to
me. | think he just said to nme that they took

readi ngs and | don't renenber seeing the readi ngs
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until subsequently they've been pointed out in the
| ast deposition testinony.

Q Just so | understand your testinony, your
testinmony is that at or about the time you spoke
with M. Crown, you had heard from M. Acres that
he had conducted sound measurenents?

A That was after M. Crown.

Q After M. Crown had conmuni cated to you,
M. Acres then reported to you that he had
conduct ed sound neasurenents, and you recall that
communi cati on today?

A | do now, yes

Q But, you do not recall what he told you
in terns of what he | earned?

A No, | recall that he took neasurenents
and was inconclusive as to what they were to tell
hi m about the sound | evels.

Q Is that the term nol ogy that he used,
that he said that the results are inconclusive?

A No, that's nmy summarization of what he
told me.

Q ' maski ng what he told you, not your
sumrari zati on?

A That's what | believe he's saying, he
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said to ne.

Q Did he tell you what sound neasurenents
were actually made, what the | evels of detection
were, using the neasuring devices?

A He may have nentioned nunbers, | don't
remenber the specific nunbers.

Q Did he give you any indication at that
time as to whether the neasuring incident or event
i ndicated that there was, indeed, a sound problen?

MR LAURI: Object. He's asked on 3
different occasions and the wi tness has said on 3
different tinmes that his menory is that it was
i nconcl usi ve.

MR DIVER He's report that that was his
conclusion, and I'mtrying to get to what the
actual infornation was that was conmunicated to
hi m as opposed to his summari zation

HEARI NG OFFI CER oj ection sustained as
to the wording, your wording of your question
BY MR D VER

Q Wien M. Acres reported to you on this
event, do you recall whether he communicated to
you an indication of the severity of the problem

as he determined it during that neasuring
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i nci dent?

A Define severity for nmne.

Q Did he say sonething like hey, this is no
problem this is a big problem Brad, you should
forget it, don't pay any attention to it. Any
indication at all of the severity?

MR LAURI: | will object again. He said
that M. Acres inforned himthat it was
i nconcl usive, that's his nmenory.

MR DIVER Again, it was not what -- the
witness is not saying that that's what M. Acres
told him he's saying that that's what he
concl uded or determ ned after hearing what M.
Acres had to say. Wuat we're trying to find out
is what M. Acres actually had to say, what was
communi cated, and we're having sonme difficulty in
t hat .

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Coul d you rephrase your
question then, M. Diver?

BY MR D VER

Q You don't recall, as | understand it, any
particul ar nunbers that M. Acres conmunicate to
you, is that correct?

A I don't recall specifically.
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Q Do you recall whether M. Acres
comuni cated, at that time, to you that he
considered the problemto be of sone significance
and needi ng your attention?

A No, | don't recall himsaying that he
t hought the problemwas so significant that it
needed ny attention. M attention was already
gathered by the conversation which pronpted us to
convene to discuss steps. | think perhaps | can
clear it up.

HEARI NG OFFI CER. M. Maut ner, you need

only answer the question as it's posed.

A Ckay.
BY MR D VER

Q At sone point follow ng this sound
nmeasur enent incident and the comunication from
M. Acres, did you receive information from Trane
concerni ng sound power levels emtted fromthis
equi pnent ?

A Yes.

Q You received that informati on sonmetine in
Oct ober of 1993, does that sound about right?

A | don't renenmber when | received it. |

did get it directly from Trane
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From whom did you get it?
Someone in our conpany requested it.
Do you recall having gotten it from M.

"Il say that | did, but I don't

I'mgoing to show you now a docunent

whi ch has been marked Exhibit 82. Ask you if you

recogni ze the cover letter on that exhibit, as

well as the two docunents that are attached?

A
Q
A
Q
tinme of i
A
Q
i nfornati
A
Q
tinme?
A
Q

Yes.

You have seen that docunent before today?
Yes.

Did you see that docunent at or about the
ts date?

Yes.

I's that the Trane Sound Power Leve

on that you received at that tine?

Yes.

Did you review this information at that

Yes.
Ckay.

MR LAURI: | haven't reviewed the
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docunent. But just for the record, it's clear
you're referencing to the fax dated 11-1-93?
A Yes.

MR. DIVER  Madam Hearing O ficer, mnove
t he adm ssion of Exhibit 82.

MR ELLEDGE: No objection.

HEARI NG OFFI CER: kay. Let the record
show that it does not appear that these pages are
consecutive in the original, although they do
appear to be the pages which were sent by fax,
which is Exhibit 82.

MR Dl VER Yes, they are Pages 1, 2,
and 3 of the fax.

MR ELLEDGE: In the upper right hand
corner, the fax identificationis --

HEARI NG OFFI CER: Exhibit 82 is entered
into evidence.

MR. DI VER: Thank you, Madam Heari ng
Oficer.

HEARI NG OFFI CER: M ght we go back and
handl e Exhibit 79, which is the tinme reporting for
M d/ Res, | ncor por at ed.

MR Dl VER Yes, Madam Hearing Oficer.

Because |'m antici pati ng an objection with respect
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to information that's shown on the form | wll,
at this point, all | wanted to get this witness to
testify that this was indeed the formthat M d/Res
used, | will use another witness to have this
docunent adnitted.

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  kay. At this point,
perhaps we can take our norning break. Let's go
off the record.

(WHEREUPON, a short recess was taken.)

AFTER RECESS
BY MR Dl VER
Q M. Mautner you realize you're still
under oath?

Showi ng you now what's narked as Exhi bit
83, a single handwitten docunment dated January
14th, 1994 and ask you to look at that and tell ne
if you've ever seen it before?

A Yes.

Q You have seen it before?

A Uh- huh.

Q Does that describe the agenda or outline
of decision for a neeting with M. Crown in
January of 1994?

A That, | don't know.
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Q Were you present at a neeting with M.
Crown at or about that day in 1994?

A No.

Q Do you recall ever neeting with M. Crown
to discuss proposed solutions to the noi se probl em
that he had asked you to address?

A On occasion, after 1994, after January of
1994.

Q Do you recall when, with respect to the
comrencenent of the operation of the machi ne and
the conplaint that was registered by the Sheltons
when you -- strike that -- Md/Res cane up with a
proposal for attenuating the amount of sound
comng fromthis chiller unit.

A Wien M d/ Res canme up with a proposal ?

Q Yes.

A Oh, we had discussions in the winter of
1993 and early 1994. Yes, we nmade recomendati ons
subsequent to that.

Q Wien did you first see this docunent

that's in front of you now?

A Thi s one?
Q Yes.
A Wien you showed it to ne.
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Q Ckay. As of January of 1994,
t hereabouts, had M d/ Res concl uded and det erm ned
what it ought to do to correct the sound probl em

that had been raised?

A W had recommendati ons that we made.

Q Ckay. Who did you nake themto?

A To Steve Crown.

Q Do you recall personally nmaking themto
M. Cown?

A No, | don't recall personally making the

speci fic recomendati ons, but we may have
di scussed it, | just don't recall specifically.

Q Wio was responsible for making the
recommendati ons specifically to M. Crown?

A No one was responsible specifically to
make recommendations to M. Crown.

Q Had M. Crown asked you to tell himwhat
your recommendations were?

A Yes, yes.

Q And, |'m asking who told himwhat the
recomrendati ons were?

A W may have given our reconmmendations to
the general contractor or directly to Steve, |

don't renenber.
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Q As you deliberated the options for
remedi al action, did you discuss the options with
M. Cown?

A Yes.

Q What were the options that you di scussed
with M. Cown as you went about the process of
determ ning those final options?

A Vel l, there were three basic options that
we discussed internally that we transnmitted to M.
Crown. And, they are listed on this docunent.

Q Al right. And would you ne what those 3
options are, or were?

A Three options here are conpressor covers,
actual |y panels, sound panels and cones.

Q The conpressor covers woul d be sonething
eupham stically referred to as a bl anket, a sound
bl anket over the conpressor?

A Yes, yes.

Q And, the panels would actually be
acoustical material applied on the interior of the
chiller unit casing?

A Yes.

Q And, the cones would be what?

A Cones woul d be short sheet neta
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cylindrical devices attached to the discharge of
the fans.

Q Ckay. Earlier you had indicated the
sources of sound of the chiller unit. What
sources of sound were addressed, would be
addressed by these cones?

A The fans.

Q What sources of sound woul d be addressed
by the bl ankets?

A The conpressor

Q What source of sound woul d be address by
the acoustical material on the interior casing?

A Any of those sounds. It would be inside.
The cabi net woul d be danpened, so probably
conpressors and fans.

Q Were there any other recomendations --
strike that -- were there any other options that
you di scussed and presented to M. Crown, even
though they didn't make the final list?

MR LAURI: Objection. | don't knowif
he's testified that he presented themto M.
Crown.

HEARI NG OFFI CER Pl ease rephrase your

guestion, M. Diver.
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MR DIVER Al right.
BY MR Dl VER
Q Were there any other options that Md/ Res
devel oped ot her than these 3.
MR LAURI: At that tinme?
MR DI VER At that tinme, yes.
A Not that |'m aware of.
BY MR Dl VER
Q Al right. Wth whomdid Md/ Res consult
in terms of outside the conpany with respect to

identification of possible solutions to the sound

probl em - -

A Subsequently, we consulted with A
Shi ner.

Q -- in the devel oprent - -

A Ch, of these?

Q -- of the options, who did you consult
w th?
A No one else |I can think of.

Q So, it would be an inaccurate statenent
to say you consulted with various engi neering
firms outside of Md/Res. It would be inaccurate
to say that, is that true?

A At this tine, yes
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Q At a point in tine, you proposed a
contractural amendment to your undertaking with
respect to the Crown project to incorporate these
sound attenuating devices?

A VW may have, yes.

Q Ckay. |'m showi ng you now what |'ve
mar ked as Exhibit 31. This is fromyesterday.
Ask you if you recogize that docunent?

A Yes.

Q Was that a docunent that M d/Res
submtted to the general contractor on the project
with respect to the sound attenuating devices?

A Yes, as well as other system changes.

Q Correct. The sound attenuating devices
in this exhibit are the first 3; 1, 2, 3, at the
very center of Page 1 of the exhibit.

A Yes.

MR DIVER Move the adm ssion of Exhibit
31.

MR ELLEDGE: No obj ecti on.

HEARI NG OFFI CER: Exhibit 31 is entered
into evidence.
BY MR D VER

Q I''m showi ng you what |'ve marked as
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Exhi bit 32, being a docunent dated March 16t h.
A These are the sane copies.
MR Dl VER I"msorry, yes, |I'msorry.
Do you recogni ze that docunent?
A Yes.
BY MR Dl VER
Q I's that the docunent which ultimately
identified what the changes were that you were
going to make to this equipnent to provide for
sound attenuation?
A Yes.
MR Dl VER Madam Hearing O ficer, nove
the introduction of Exhibit 32.
MR ELLEDGE: No objection
HEARI NG OFFI CER:  |s there an objection?
MR DI VER: No objection was stated.
MR ELLEDGE: No obj ection
HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Exhibit 32 is entered
into evidence.
BY MR D VER
Q Now, the time you identified these three
changes to be nade, what were you attenpting to
acconplish; that is, what was your goal ?

A Qur goal at the tine was sinply to reduce
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the sound levels enmitted fromthe unit.

Q Were you trying to neet any particul ar
obj ectively ascertai nabl e standard?

A No.

Q Had you considered neeting an objectively
ascertai nabl e standard?

A Not at that time.

Q The three proposals, they had been
devel oped by Md/Res itself, is that correct?

A Yes.

Q You did. And, I'mcorrect, you had not
sought any acoustical expertise with respect to
what things mght be done, is that correct?

A Not at that time, | don't believe so.

Q Had you ever nmade an indication to M.
Crowmn as to what the effect of the establishment
of these three corrective devices would have with
respect to sound or noise?

A No, | nmade a representation that they
woul d reduce sound | evels, but we did not know by
how much.

Q Did you tell M. Crown that, indeed, you
didn't know how much reduction sound there woul d

be at all?
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A I didn't know how nuch, yes, that's what
I told him

Q And, did you tell himthat you didn't
know whet her it would solve the problemthat the
Shel t ons were conpl ai ni ng about ?

A | didn't tell himthat specifically, but
I didn't know it was a subjective conplaint. So,
we didn't know.

Q Did M. Crown ask you whet her or not
doing these three things would correct the

Shelton's conpl ai nt?

A | don't renmenber specifically himasking
me that.
Q Do you recall that was his instructions

to you, to do what was necessary to elimnate the
noi se about which the Sheltons were conpl ai ni ng?

A Yes, he wanted recomendations to do what
was necessary to elimnate this conplaint.

Q And, nmaki ng these reconmendations, was it
your opinion that actually doing these three
things would elimnate the source of the
conpl aint?

MR LAURI: Objection, asked and

answered. He said he didn't know.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER: (bj ecti on sust ai ned.
MR, DI VER Ckay.
BY MR D VER

Q What did you consider of the noise
sources or the sound sources in this equipnent,
whi ch did you consider at that tine to be the
| oudest sound?

A Vell, at that tinme, | thought the nost
sound attenuation would be achieved by the sound
cones.

Q Did you, at that tinme, consider that the
| oudest noise was fromthe fans?

A Yes, it was nmy opinion that the | oudest
noi se woul d probably be fromthe fans.

Q As you actual |y experienced the sound of
the system was it your opinion that of all of the
sound being emtted fromthe various noving parts,
that the | oudest sounds were com ng fromthe fans?

A It seened so.

Q At a point intime an instrunment test was
made of the sound being emtted fromthis revised
chiller unit, was it not?

A Yes, tests were made.

Q Woul d that have been on or about July
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5th, 19947

A Fromthe docunents that |I've seen, |
woul d say yes. | was not present.

Q Did you receive a copy within 24 hours of

the time of the test, of the test results?

A | received a copy imediately after the
results were --

Q Wio did you receive a copy fron?

A | don't renenber.

Q M. Shiner?

A It may have been M. Shiner

Q Your recollection, you don't recollect,
however ?

A Sormeone faxed themto us. | don't
remenber who faxed themto us.

Q And, you |l ook at themat that tinme?

A Yes.

Q And, was it your consideration as to
whet her or not the unit was still causing noise at
that tinme?

MR CARSON: oject to the formof the
question. | think it's assumng facts not in
evidence. There's been nothing fromthis witness

that the unit was causing noise at any tine prior
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to this event.
HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Can you rephrase your
question?
MR DI VER Yes. Wuat -- |Is there a
di fference between sound and noi se?
MR ELLEDGE: |f you know?
A Vell, this is famliar territory.
woul d assunme that the subjective opinion of
soneone is that sound which they object to would
be consi dered noi se.
Q Have you ever expressed, after the July

5, 1994 test, that the test indicated that the

units were still causing noise?
A No, | never expressed that.
Q Have you ever expressed that to anyone,

ever, about those units and what the test showed?

A No, | have only expressed that the sound
| evel s, based on the readi ngs, were higher than
the standards indicated in the letter. But, |'ve
never expressed to anyone that it was noise, it
was obj ectionable to soneone el se.

Q I"'mreferring you now to your deposition
on April 17th, 1996. You recall having your

deposition taken at or about that tine?
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A Yes.

Q Referring you now to Page 100 of that
exhibit and 1'"mgoing to read a question that was
asked of you and an answer you gave and ask
whet her or not, what the question asked and
answer ed you.

MR, CARSON: What page, counsel?

MR Dl VER Page 100, question is,

Q But, the first sound neasurenent.
that Al Shiner nade, do you recall
that the data that cane out as a
result of that indicated that
this air conditioning system even
with the attenuating systens that
you had put on, was still causing
noi se at the property?

A Yes, it was still causing noise."
Now, |'ll show you that page again and ask you

if that was the question that was asked and
whet her that was the answer you gave.
A Yes.
Q Do you care to correct your testinony of

a mnute ago that you' ve never told anybody that

this unit was still causing noise follow ng that
test?

A | told you.

Q I'"'mal so sonebody.
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A Yes, | told you at the deposition, but I
never said that to Al Shiner

Q But, you did believe it?

A No, | believe that the readi ngs were over
the levels that he put in the letter

Q The levels that he put in the letter,
what were those |evels as you understood then?

A They were an Illinois Pollution Contro
Board defined | evel of sound.

Q The exceedence of which would be a
violation of Illinois |aw?

MR ELLEDGE: njection, calls for a

| egal concl usi on.

Q Was that your understandi ng?

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  (nj ecti on sust ai ned.

BY MR Dl VER

Q Wre the neasured sounds you were given
the results of, in July as a result of the July
5th test, were the nunbers in excess of the
nunmbers that were shown as the Illinois standards?

A Yes.

Q Were they in excess in virtually every
octave band?

MR CARSON: Best evidence, objection

HALSELL & HALSELL REPORTERS, Chicago, |IL (312) 236-4984



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

230

here. The nunbers are what they are. And, to ask
the witness what his recollection of them woul dn't
be the best evidence.

HEARI NG OFFI CER: Sust ai ned.
BY MR Dl VER

Q Looking at Exhibit 58 and Exhibit 56
t oget her, showi ng those to you now.

A Ckay.

Q | ask you now if you recall seeing those
two documents on or about the date that's
i ndicated by the cover transnmttal letter?

A Yes.

Q On or about July 6th?

A Yes.

Q And, the data that's shown on the page
dated July 5th is the data that you received, is
that correct?

A Yes.

MR DIVER Move the admi ssion of Exhibit
56 and 58.

MR ELLEDGE: | object. At this point,
this is all hearsay. It's a report by soneone who
is not present.

MR DI VER | understand. | wll not
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have it admitted for truth of what's stated, but
merely for the fact that this witness received
these docunents on or about July 6th, 1994.

MR. CARSON: For that linmted purpose, we
object to the relevance. These are test results.
The one who conducted the test is going to be
testifying today. |If you want to put it into
evi dence, you know, it seens to us it could be
done through that witness.

MR DIVER In terns of putting it into
evidence for the purpose of stating the truth of
what it says, Madam Hearing O ficer, that's
correct. Wth respect to establishing the fact
that this witness received it, this is the w tness
that | need to have that adm tted through

MR LAURI: Madam Hearing O ficer, 'l
add that M. Mautner testified to that already.

He received it on or about the date that the cover
sheet bears. There is no reason to admit it into
evidence. He's nmde that testinony.

MR DI VER At this point, your Honor, no
one reviewing this record will understand what it
is that he received, unless they actually see the

docunent .
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MR ELLEDGE: That's correct. So cones
your obligation to introduce it at sone point.

MR D VER No, to establish the truth
of what's init, yes. But, to establish the truth
of it having been received by this w tness, no,
no. But, obviously, the person who communi cated
it tothis witness can testify to the fact that he
generated the data or that he sent this docunent.
But, he can't be the person who, the person that
testifies that this docunment, this cover letter
and this docunment attached were received by this
Wi t ness.

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  The objection is
overruled. The Exhibit will be entered into
evi dence, Exhibit 56 and 58. Exhibit 56 is being
entered for the limted purpose of show ng that
M. Mautner did receive this information and
| ooked at it.

MR ELLEDGE: Thank you.

BY MR D VER

Q M. Mautner, prior to this test that was
ostensi bly conducted by M. Shiner on July 5th,
had you contacted M. Shiner?

A | don't knowif it was prior or post, but
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I think it was prior, yes.

Q Had you retained himto perform services
on behal f of yourself or your client, the Crowns,
prior to the conduct of this test?

A | don't renmenber when we agreed together
to allow himto work for both parties. | spoke
with M. Shelton specifically about that topic

Q But, your recollection is that you did
talk to M. Shiner prior to the conduct of the
test?

A | don't recall exactly when | spoke with
him but we did speak about this project and we
did engage him

Q Subsequent to the conduct of the test,
did you have occasion to be at a neeting
specifically on June 11th of 9 -- strike that -- a
meeting on or about July 11th with M. Keller,
with M. Shiner, with yourself at the very | east
to discuss further solutions to the sound problem
fromthis chiller unit?

A | don't renenmber the date, but we net to
di scuss further solutions, yes.

Q And, what was your particular role in

t hat di scussi on?

HALSELL & HALSELL REPORTERS, Chicago, |IL (312) 236-4984



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

234

A I was an active participant to see if |
coul d contribute or hear what the reconmendati ons
were by an expert.

Q Was it your role in that group at that
time and subsequently to devel op a specific design
for further attenuating devices?

A It was our conpany's role to nake
recommendations for further attenuating. But, we
were working as a teamto do it

Q Showi ng you now what has been marked as
Exhi bit 68. Do you recogni ze that docunment?

A Yes.

Q And, did you actually receive a copy of
it handed to you at or about the tine of its date,
July 12t h?

A Yes.

Q The person to who it's actually faxed is
an enpl oyee of yours, right?

A He's an enpl oyee of M d/ Res', yes.

Q And, the drawing that was attached to

that conmmuni cation, in whose hand was that, if you

know?
A I don't know, but Al Shiner's card' s on
it, so we'll say that it was his. But, | don't
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Q Did you ever testify that that was M.

Kel l er's draw ng?

A | don't renenber whether it was Pete
Keller's creation or Al Shiner's, but it may have
been Pete Keller's.

Q My question was, do you recall ever

testifying that it was M. Keller's draw ng.

MR LAURI: You tal king about his

deposi tion?

Q Yes.

A Wiy don't we just read it.

A I don't recall.

Q ' maski ng you whet her you renenber

telling me that it was M. Keller's drawing in

that deposition?

A It may have been M. Keller's, | don't

recall specifically.

Q Turning to the first page of
docunent, there are handwitten notes

bottom Do you recogni ze the hand of

handwritten notes?

A No 4.

Q The drawi ng that's attached,
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fair representati on of the schene that was
di scussed at the neeting that inmmedi ately preceded
it, which you attended?
A Yes, | would say it was a fair
representation.
Q Ckay.
A Yes.
MR Dl VER Move the adm ssion of
Exhi bit 68.
MR ELLEDGE: No objection.
HEARI NG OFFI CER:  |s there any objection?
MR Dl VER There was no obj ecti on.
MR ELLEDGE: No objection.
HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Exhibit 68 is entered
into evidence.
BY MR Dl VER
Q Did M. Shiner ever make any
representation that you're aware of, that the
i npl ementation of the design shown in that draw ng
woul d allow this air conditioner to neet the
Il'linois standards.
MR LAURI: 1'Il object on form is it a
representation to M. Mautner that you're

referring to?
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MR DI VER Yes.
BY MR Dl VER

Q Did M. Shiner make that representation
to you?

A | don't renenber hi mmaking that
representation that it would neet the standards.

I renmenber him asking specifically whether or not,
after the drawi ng was nade, whether or not that
was an adequate design, froma nmechani cal point of
Vi ew.

Q Ri ght, | understand. That's not ny
guestion, however. M/ question next is did the
ultimate -- strike that -- the plan that was
ultimately inplenmented with respect to further
attenuating devices, did M. Shiner ever make any
representation to you that that system woul d
enable this facility to neet the Illinois noise
st andar ds?

A He never said that to nme, no.

Q Are you aware whet her he made any
commtnent to anyone that the ultimte attenuating
systemthat was in place after this nmeeting would
meet the Illinois standards?

A | don't know if he did?
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Q But, he certainly never made it in your
presence?

A Not to ne.

Q Has anyone ever told you that M. Shiner
had conmmitted that the systemthat was ultinmately
established would neet the Illinois standards?

A No.

Q M. Mautner, |I'm handing you now what
has been marked as Exhi bit 30, being an apparent
cover letter of April 11th, and a docunent that's
just been marked Exhibit 87 being, document 87
being a multi page invoice of the same date as the
letter. |s Exhibit 30 a correct copy of the
letter of that date that you sent to Steven Crown
encl osing your final invoice?

A Yes.

Q Fine. In the first paragraph you
indicate that you're also including a copy, a fax
that you had received from A Shiner show ng that
Illinois State Pollution Control Board sound
requi renents do not apply household units, is that
correct; that that's in paragraph 1?

A Yes, that was from Al Shiner, yes.

Q You had received sone docunment from M.
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Shiner so stating?

A Yes.

Q Was that the first advice that you had
ever received fromanyone that there was such an
excl usion or exception with respect to household
uni ts?

A Yes.

Q Was this the first tine that you had
communi cated this information to M. Crown?

A | believe so, other than the phone
conversation on Friday.

Q O her than the phone conversation that--

A That previous Friday. This was a
confirmation of that phone conversation.

Q Thank you. The docunment that was shown
you as Exhibit 87, is that a true and correct copy
of the invoice that acconpani ed your letter of
April 11th to M. Crown?

A | believe so, yes.

MR Dl VER Madam Hearing O ficer, nove
the adm ssion of Exhibits 30 and 87.

MR, CARSON: W can't seemto |locate a
copy of 87. Can we just take a look at that for a

noment ?
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MR DIVER  Sure can
MR, CARSON: W have no objection to 87.
We're just concerned that it m ght be duplicative.
It | ooks like something that was introduced
yest erday, but we have no objection to 87. If it
turns out that it's duplicative, we can go back
and clean it up sonehow.
HEARI NG OFFI CER: There being no
objection to Exhibit 87 and Exhibit 30 --
MR ELLEDGE: W have none.
HEARI NG OFFI CER.  -- they are entered
into evidence.
BY MR Dl VER
Q M. Mautner, recently there was a change
made in the operating cycle of the chiller unit in
the evening and nighttinme hours. Are you aware of
t hat ?
A Yes.
Q Can you describe what that operationa
change has been?
A Yes. W nodified the operation of the
unit so that at a particular tine of day,
programmabl e tine of day, the systemis restricted

such that it will only operate on one of the two
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conmpressors, the smaller conpressor, and cycle
only the fan on to accommpdate the heat rejection
needed from that conpressor

Q So, two of the fans would not then be
operating at that tine?

A General Iy, no.

Q And, one conpressor woul d not be
oper ating?

A Yes.

Q What are the two sizes of the
conpressors?

A One is noted as a 10 ton conpressor and
the other is a 15 ton conpressor

Q Wien did that operational change go into
effect?

A I don't know the exact date, but probably
within the last 4 to 6 weeks.

Q And, at whose instance did that
operational change go into effect? W discussed
it as a result of nighttinme nmeasurenents and our
getting a recomendati on from an i ndependent
person, who reviewed the situation and recomended
that we run only one system

Q Thi s recomendati on cane from sonebody

HALSELL & HALSELL REPORTERS, Chicago, |IL (312) 236-4984
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out si de?

A Yes.

Q Fr om whont?

A Geor ge Canper man.

Q Have you spoken to M. Canpernman about
the anticipated sound generating reduction effects
of this operational change?

A | haven't spoken to hi mabout that
specifically.

Q What have you spoken to hi mabout?

A About any other alternatives and changes
we could nake to the systemto reduce the sound
| evel at night.

Q And, what has he told you?

A It was his recomrendation that, to run
one conpressor and one fan, that woul d satisfy the
mechani cal requirenments, he believed that woul d
result in significant reduction in sound.

Q When was that recommendation first nade,
to your know edge?

A 6 weeks ago.

Q Had you asked for this recomendati on
from M. Canpernman?

A No.
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Q At the time this recomendati on was
received fromM. Canperman, what as M d/ Res doi ng
with respect to devel opi ng additional attenuating
devi ces or operational changes to reduce sound
em ssions fromthis chiller unit?

MR LAURI : W obj ect on foundation
bet ween what period of tine?

MR Dl VER At or about the tine of the
information fromM. Canpernman 4 to 6 weeks ago?

A W had no other additiona
recomrendat i ons.

Q I ndeed, the last recommendation that
M d/ Res had nade was the one involving the
acoustical fence that was placed around the unit.

A Qur last recomendati on was to buy a
speci al |y engi neered acoustical fence, that was
our |ast recommendati on.

Q That was sonetinme late 1994, early 1995?

A Early 1995, late 1994, early 1995, right.

Q Had M d/ Res been asked by M. Crown
subsequent to that installation to continue to
| ook for ways to reduce sound em ssions?

A Not specifically.

Q Had he done it generally?
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A Yes.

Q Tell me how he had done it to you
general |y and when?

A It was back in late 1994, early 1995 when
we were working through design of different
encl osures, he said to continue to | ook for
alternatives. Subsequently, we reconmended the
purchase and installation of acoustically
engi neer ed panel s.

Q After that installation of the
acoustically engi neered panels, who reporting to
you, had you del egated the responsibility to
continue to think of sound reduci ng devices or
oper ational changes?

A W had not del egated any additiona
responsibilities.

Q To the best of your know edge, had
anybody spent any tinme considering other changes?

A O her than the operational change that
just occurred?

Q That origin was M. Canpernman, no?

A Yes.

Q I'mtal king about with Md/Res. Had

M d/ Res personnel, yourself included, spent any
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time thinking about those things, to the best of
your know edge?

A Not really, no.

Q And with the exception of the genera
instructions M. Crown had given you, you don't
recall any specific instructions subsequent to the
attenuation panels, to do nore?

A No.

Q During the period 1991 to 1995, had you
visited the actual site of the reconstruction
that is the Crown property?

Yes.

On how many occasi ons?

> O »

Hal f a dozen

Q Ckay. Pointing you to Exhibit 51, which
has previously been adm tted, and indicating the
general outline of forner residences and
expansion, and indicating in red fromM. Crown
the location of the chiller unit, also indicates
things like construction fences around the woods
and property. Do you recall, in your visits, that
there were actual construction fences around the
property?

A I'"mnot sure where you're pointing to.
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Q Wl |, show ng existing construction with
a fence here, this fencing along the south here, |
mean, do you recall actually seeing fencing when
you arrived at the property?

A No.

Q Tell ne the activities that you observed
when you visited the property the first occasion
or occasions?

A | observed the activities inside the
structure.

Q Ckay. Did you observe when you arrived
at the location, activities that were ongoing
outside the structure?

A Casual | y.

Q I's there any denolition activities that

wWer e occurring?

A There may have been. |'mnot aware of
any.

Q Do you recall trucks being on the
prem ses?

A Ch, yes.

Q The wor ker s?

A Construction, workers, yes.

Q Do you recall people living inside?
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A No.
MR DIVER That's all | have of this
Wi t ness, thank you.
HEARI NG OFFICER: M. Diver, | have here
Exhi bit 83, which was introduced to the w tness.
Do you wish to introduce this into evidence?
MR. DI VER. No, Madam Hearing Oficer.
I"I'l withdraw for the noment until we can find
sonebody who knows nore about it.
(Of the record)
HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Back on the record.
And, at this time we'll have the cross-exam nation
of M. Mautner.
MR ELLEDGE: Thank you, your Honor.
CROSS EXAM NATI ON
BY MR ELLEDCE:
Q M. Mautner, you were asked earlier with
respect to conversations with M. Crown in, |
bel i eve you said 1991 or perhaps early 1992, with
respect the to location of the chiller?
A Yes.
Q And, you discussed the possibility of
sound inpacting on a guest room | believe you

sai d?
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A Yes.
Q And, you were asked whether you had given
any consideration or had di scussed the question of

sound inpacts on, vertically on the nei ghborhood.

A Yes.
Q And - -
MR D VER | believe | said

hori zontal ly.
BY MR ELLEDGE

Q Hori zontal ly, vertically, horizontally.
Is it customary to consider the inpact of sound
horizontally at this point in devel opnent of a
proj ect?

MR DI VER: (Objection, custonmary for
whon? There is no foundation that's been
established for that question

MR ELLEDGE: | think the foundation is
that he's in the business and he's tal ki ng about
t he devel opnent of designs.

MR DIVER Is it customary for Brad
Mautner, is it customary for Md/Res on its
projects with its custoners, is it custonmary in
the industry? | think the question needs to be

nmore specific.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Can the question be
clarified?
MR, ELLEDGE: Yes.
BY MR ELLEDGE
Q Have you had prior consultations with
other clients with regard to the devel opnent of a
design for air conditioning systems such as the

one in question here?

A Yes.

Q Over how long a period of years?
A Me personally?

Q You, personally?

A Do the math, 18 years.

Q And, you have had occasion to discuss or
devel op designs many tines within the period of
each one of those years, would that not be true?

Yes.

Q Ckay. Is it your custom when dealing
with customers and descri bing or discussing the
aspects of such a system is it customary to
di scuss or consider the inpact of sound from your
equi prent on the nei ghbors?

A No.

Q Have you custonarily done so?
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No.

Have you ever done so?

> O >

No.

Q Ckay, thank you. Now, reference was made
to an exhibit, Page 5 of Exhibit Nunber 3, |
bel i eve?

A Yes.

Q And, there's a nane plate on Page 5.

A Yes.

Q And, two-thirds of the way down the nane
plate, there is | anguage regarding residentia
use?

A Yes.

Q Do you have any, do you know, have you
asked Trane why that statenent is there?

MR DI VER: (Objection, rank hearsay.

MR ELLEDGE: | asked himif he has
asked.
HEARI NG OFFI CER: oj ection overrul ed.
MR Dl VER Ch, if he's asked, fine.
A Yes.

BY MR ELLEDGE
Q And, who were you discussing it with?

A Chris Seda, S-e-d-a.
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Q And, when as that discussion?

A After | saw this phrase.

MR ELLEDGE: And, Chris Seda is under
subpoena in this case, as | understand it.

MR KAl SER: That's correct.

MR DIVER That's correct.
BY MR ELLEDGCE:

Q Was this conversation a tel ephone
conversation or face-to-face?

A Tel ephone.

Q D d you have any foll ow up conversation
with M. Seda with regard to the nane plate, the
| anguage there?

A | believe there were two conversations.

Q Ckay. Could you tell ne when they were?

A After this was discovered, | don't
remenber the exact time. And, the content was --

MR DIVER (bjection as to the content
of what he was told, absol ute hearsay.

A No, what | said.

MR Dl VER Ch, what you asked.
MR ELLEDGE: Whul d you permt the
witness to answer, please?

MR DI VER Yes, |'mconcerned about what
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MR, ELLEDGE: Let me rephrase the
question, if | may.
MR DI VER Pl ease.

BY MR ELLEDCE:

Q Coul d you tell ne roughly when was, what
was the tine and circumstances of the first
t el ephone conversation with M. Seda, and Seda is
S-e-d-d-a?

A S-e-d-a, | think. It was in early 1994,
| woul d guess.

Q And, when was t he second conversation
with M. Seda?

A Sonetine i mediately near that tineg,
within a few nmonths of that time.

Q Have you ever discussed with anyone el se
affiliated with Trane that particul ar nanme plate?

A No.

Q Ckay. Do you know why that warning is on
the name plate; do you, yourself, know?

A No, | don't know why.

Q Did you ask M. Seda why the warning was
on the nane plate?

A Yes, that was in the first conversation.
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Q And, what did he tell you?

MR, DI VER hj ection, hearsay.

MR ELLEDGE: It's not offered for the
truth of what M. Seda said, but whether M. Seda
fave himnotice of any aspects, and just as for
the limted purpose of what was told and what the
war ni ng was.

HEARI NG OFFI CER oj ecti on sust ai ned.
BY MR ELLEDGE

Q Subsequent to that conversation with M.
Seda, did Trane send you, personally, or any
representative of Trane send you any further
docunents or papers with regard to that nane
pl ate?

A Not with regard to the nane plate, but
with regard to the unit

Q Ckay. Let nme ask this. Since this
project was put in and the equi pmrent was delivered
in 1993, have you, has Md/Res, to the best of
your know edge, recomended the use of this size
equi prment in a residential application -- let ne
wi t hdraw t hat question and go back. Wuld you --
ref erences have been nmade throughout, | think, to

the question of this as being a residence. |Is
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this a customary residence?

A No.

Q Is it, however, of a type that's simlar
to other residences on the north shore suburbs?

A I would say simlar and even | arger

Q Ckay. And, are you familiar with other
residences of this general nature throughout the
north shore?

A Yes.

Q And, are you famliar with the kinds of
cooling systenms that are used in these residences?

A General ly, yes.

Q Do they -- to your know edge, do they use
conpar abl e equi pnent, and by equi pnent, |'m
referring to the chiller unit?

A There are sone that use simlar
equi pment, yes.

Q Ckay. Would you recomend this equi prent
for such an application at this point?

A Yes.

Q Ckay. You were asked with regard to the,
| believe one of the early tines when you went out
to hear the unit before the first set of

alterations were nade, what the | oudest noi se was
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fromthat unit, do you recall that?

A Yes.

Q What was your, how woul d you assess the
noi se that you heard at that tine?

A Vel |, the | oudest noise was fromthe fan,
| believe it was fromthe fan systemns.

Q Ckay. And, have you heard the -- did
you -- were you on site or were you in a position
hear the sound that was enmitted fromthe unit
after the first set of corrections were made?

A Ch, the sound cones?

Q Yes, yes.

Q And, what, if you were to describe your
response, what inpacted those, in your judgnent,
had, those sound cones and internal blankets had
on the measurenent of sound fromthe unit?

MR. DI VER. (bjection, foundation, He was
asked whet her he was on the property, in a
position. There's been no foundation established
as to where he was with respect to the equipnent;
di stance, general location at all. | think that's
required as a foundation for himnowto testify as
to what he experienced in terns of a sound

reduction, if any.
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on be

, but 1

direct, and this is within the scope of cross,

whi ch | thought you were going to object to
BY MR ELLEDGE

Q As far as location, when you were

asked

by M. Diver what was the | oudest sound in your

judgnent, when you first heard it, where we
| ocat ed?
A General ly along the driveway.

Q And, within what distance would yo
of the unit?

A Everywhere from i medi atel y adj ace
the unit until approximately the property

Q So, you were in various spots with
t he- -

A Yes.

re you

u say

nt to
i ne.

in

Q And, was this generally on the north side

of the house?
A Yes, all on the north side.
Q Al'l on the north side.

A Yes.
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Q And, and at varying di stances?

A Yes.

Q Let nme take you back to the question that
| asked, which was with regard to your
observations after the cones and the baffles and
bl ankets were put on, what was your judgnent as to
the inpact of those, the attenuation achieved with
t hose?

A It was nmy observation that the cones and
bl ankets and internal insulation nade a noticeable
reduction in the amount of sound emitted fromthe
unit.

Q Now, have you had occasion to be out on
that site in that same general |ocation when the
equi pmrent was operating after the installation of
the acoustic encl osure, the acoustic fence, |
bel i eve?

A Yes.

Q And, on what occasions, do you renenber
when those occasi ons were?

A | was there at nighttinme about a year ago
with M. Shiner

Q Ckay. What were your observations with

respect to the difference in sound | evel s?
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MR. DIVER  Again, no foundation as to
where he was.
BY MR ELLEDCE:

Q Where were you at that tinme?

A In the sane | ocations as described
earlier.

Q Ckay. And, what were your observations?

A My observation is the addition of the
sound encl osure nmade a significant reduction on
top of the reduction that was al ready achi eved by
the sound cones. At the tine of the test in June
of 1995, M. Shiner recommended that we renove the
sound cones. And, in doing so, we achi eved an
even further reduction in sound. |t was noticed
near the unit.

Q Ckay. Have you had occasion to be on the
property and to, when the equi pnent was running,
subsequent to the operational change that you've
testified to?

A Yes.

Q And, where were you at that tine?

A In the sane |ocations that |'ve described
earlier.

Q Ckay. And, approximately when was this,
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if you recall?
A About two weeks ago, a week ago.
Q Al right. And, did you observe any

difference with regard to sound | evels on that

occasi on?
A Wth the operational changes?
Q Yes.
A Yes, with the operational change

ineffect, it was a significantly reduced amount
of sound conpared to prior operating nodes.

Q Ckay. Did you find that sound unduly
intrusive at that tinme?

MR DI VER. (Objection, your Honor
conpl etely subjective with respect to this
witness. W're not tal king about whether or not
this witness experienced or anybody experienced a
nui sance on the Crown property, we're tal king
about the Shelton property. This is conpletely
irrelevant to this proceeding.

MR ELLEDGE: Madam Hearing O ficer
this whol e case is about subjective response and
measuring subjective response and observations of
subj ective response. This witness has testified

he was there, he has been there nunerous tines.
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He has been there in the vicinity of the machine.
He, too, has ears. He, too, can nake observations
as to the nature of the observed affect which is
an affect that's difficult to characterize and
quanti fy.

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  nj ecti on overrul ed.
I"lI'l permit the witness to answer the question

A You want to restate the question?

MR ELLEDGE: Would you read it back
pl ease?

(WHEREUPON, the record was read by the

Court Reporter.)

A No, no, | did not.

Q How did you find it?

A | found it simlar to a 10 ton unit that
woul d be operating in a nornmal residentia
environment. In fact, in some |ocations around
the driveway, even quieter than other 10 ton
systens that | have heard operating.

Q You were asked during the direct
exam nati on whet her you had received any specific
or general instructions fromM. Crown with regard
to further inprovenents. Do you renmenber that

guestion?
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A Yes.

Q And, would you care to state what your
answer is to that again?

MR D VER This is cunulative. H's
answer has al ready been given.

MR ELLEDGE: I'masking, | would like
to ask himif he cares to make any anmendrment or
nmodi fication to the question he's already given, a
correction.

MR Dl VER "1l object to the nature of
that question, just a general question, would you
like to say anything about anything.

MR ELLEDGE: Let ne w thdraw that
questi on.

HEARI NG OFFI CER Can you clarify your
question, M. Elledge?

MR ELLEDGE: Yes, | will withdraw it and
make anot her one.

BY MR ELLEDCE:

Q Were you under instructions from M.
Crown to seek solutions fromthe period of 1991
on?

Yes.

Q Ckay. Were you under any specific
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instructions to seek further inprovenents after
the conpl etion of the sound fix?

A No.

Q But, you have an occasion to continue to
address it, is that not so?

A Yes, when we're requested to be invol ved
we are involved, yes.

MR ELLEDGE: | have no further

guesti ons.

MR DI VER If | may, Madam Heari ng

Oficer--
HEARI NG OFFI CER: You have any redirect?
MR D VER  Yes.
REDI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MR Dl VER
Q Let's tal k about the operational change

that you just witnessed the effect of |ast week.
You were just testifying about that, were you not?

A Yes, yes.

Q I's that operational change pernmanent?

A Yes, unless we change it. | don't know
what you nean by permanent.

Q Sonebody eval uati ng whet her the house can

be cooled with that operational change?

HALSELL & HALSELL REPORTERS, Chicago, |IL (312) 236-4984



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

263

A We have not evaluated it. W are keeping
records to determne if that's a problem

Q You haven't even deci ded whet her or not
the systemcan performits function for M. Crown
i nside his house with that particular operationa
ci rcunmst ance, correct?

A W have not yet concl uded whether that's
true.

Q You were tal king about the inpacts -- M.
Maut ner, |'msorry. You were testifying about
your hearing the sound enmitted after the
installation of the three changes; the bl ankets,
the acoustical interior and the sound cones,
correct?

A Yes.

Q And, you considered that and basically
your hearing of the event from wherever you were
standing at the tine you experienced it, that
those were all significant in reducing the amount

of sound being enmtted fromthis unit, correct?

A They contributed in reducing the sound,
yes.

Q Excuse ne?

A They contributed in reducing sound, yes,
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| believe those itens contri buted.

Q It was your testinony they were
significant contributors or just contributors?

A Si gnificant contributors.

Q Are you aware that shortly after
experiencing that, that the bl ankets were renpved
fromthe conpressor?

A Yes.

Q And, isn't it true you have no i dea when
or if they were ever replaced?

A Yes.

Q Have you ever stood on the Shelton's
property and experienced the sound being emtted
fromthe chiller unit at any tine?

A Not that | recall.

Q Have you ever tried to sleep in the
vicinity of the chiller unit while it was
oper ating?

A No, | have not been invited to do so.

Q Have you ever tried to carry on an
ordi nary conversation sone di stance fromthe
chiller unit for an extended period of time while
it was operating?

A Yes.

HALSELL & HALSELL REPORTERS, Chicago, |IL (312) 236-4984



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

265

Q Have you ever tried to engage in any
quiet reflection while you were in the vicinity of
the chiller unit?

A Not specifically.

Q Have you ever attenpted to talk to
anybody on the tel ephone while you were in the
vicinity outside of this particular unit?

A | spoke on the phone, yes.

Q Wil e you were inside or outside?

A Qut si de.

Q Al right. Ws it when the unit was
oper ating?

A Yes.

Q And, when was that event, please?

A Last week or whenever the test was,
whether it was |ast week or the week before.

Q But, it was not, you have not attenpted
todo it prior to last week, is that correct?

A Yes. | did it also in June of 1995 when
M. Shiner was there that evening.

Q Can you show us, |I'mgoing to give you a
yel l ow highlighter. [If you would show us on the
docunment on the wall where it was that you were

standing at the tine that you experienced the
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sound reductions that you've just testified to.
And, let's talk about the first tine that the
sound reduction you experienced follow ng the
three attenuating devices, where were you standi ng
when you experienced the reductions that you
consider to be significant?

A Under all circunmstances, all three
scenari os.

Q That's fine. You were standing in the
sane | ocations, basically, in all three?

A Yes.

Q Fine. Then, just indicate it.

A I"ve listened to the unit under all three
scenarios, fromthis |locations, just inside the
fence all the way along the driveway, and down and
behind the garage, as well as in the simlar part
of the driveway, as well as |'ve listened to the
unit imedi ately adjacent, outside the enclosure
and inside the encl osure.

Q Ckay.

MR CARSON: Can we just have the record
reflect that the witness has marked with a yell ow
hi ghl'i gher on Exhibit 51 --

MR Dl VER Absol utely can, yes.
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MR. CARSON: -- illustrating his answer
to the previous question

MR. DIVER  So sti pul at ed.

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Yes, thank you.

MR LAURI: | assune we'll have different
colored highlighters for different col ored
individuals, if they testify.

MR DIVER | don't know, counsel since
you' re leaving at 3:30, you won't know.

MR LAURI: Just putting it on the
record

BY MR Dl VER

Q Have you ever heard the term "sound
shadow' ?
A No.

Q Are you aware fromany training or
experience at all of the concept that the area
cl osest to the sound, the emi ssion source, is
probably -- strike that, never mnd

You indicated that you are aware that
sone residential uses along the north shore have
simlar equipnent, is that correct?

A Yes.

Q You have seen such simlar equipnment used
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in simlar residential applications along the
north shore, is that true?

A I have seen.

Q How many?

A | have, | can renenber specifically two
that 1'maware of.

Q Al right. And, why don't we at |east
identify the community in which each of these two
is located. One is Lake Forest and one is
H ghl and Park.

Q Is Lake Forest the sane one that you were
referring to earlier being 5 or nore years ago,
17,000 square foot house, the size of the property
you don't recall?

A Yes.

Q What was the nature of the chiller unit

that that circunstance --

A It was a simlar air cooled chiller unit.
Q 25 ton unit or larger?
A Yes, 25 ton or larger.
Q But, your testinmony was you don't recall

where that unit was | ocated relative to next door
nei ghbors, is that correct?

A yes, that's true.
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Q Let's tal k about the Hi ghland Park
Il ocation, | think you indicated that was, you
believe, a 7 acre site?

A Yes.

Q Wiere, | think you testified that there
were actually two, 25 ton chiller units in use at
that site.

A Yes, that's true

Q How far was the cl osest distance between
one of those chiller units and adjoining
resi dential structures?

A | woul d have to guess 300 feet.

Q And, where were the two 25 ton units
| ocated with respect to one another?

A I mredi at el y adj acent to each other.

Q Ckay. Have you ever gone onto the
property that was 300 feet away fromthe cl osest
chiller unit to experience the sound on that
property?

A No.

Q Al though it's ny understandi ng that your
i nvol venent on this Highland Park property was
subsequent to the noise conplaint that was nade

with respect to the Crown property, is that
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correct?

A Yes.

Q WAs your not going onto that property to
experience the sound because you couldn't get on

or because you didn't care?

A W had no reason to, there's been no
conpl ai nt.
Q From your elenentary study of sound, what

is the effect of distance on the perception of
sound, that is distance fromthe sound source?

A It should be reduced as you nove further
away.

Q What is the distance between the chiller
unit at the Crown residence and the southern nost

facade of of the Shelton residence?

A | don't know

Q Have you ever | ooked?

A Yes, | can give you an approxi nate --

Q G ve us an approxi mation

A 75 feet.

Q A quarter or less of th edistance of the

unit in Hi ghland Park, correct?
A Mat hematically, it's slighly less than a

third.
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Q 75 versus 3007?
You could do the math and figure it out.
Q Isn't 75 a quarter?

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Coul d you pl ease nove

on?
BY MR Dl VER

Q Were you ever invited to be on the
Shel ton property to experience the sound there?

MR LAURI: Objection, relevance.

MR Dl VER I"'mtrying to see whether he
actually wanted to perceive the sound fromthere
rather than simlarly on the Crown residence.

MR LAURI: Wt hdrawn.

A | don't renenber being invited.
BY MR Dl VER

Q You indicated that you would continue to
recomrend equi pnent, HVAC equi pnent, chiller unit
equi prment simlar to this in additiona
residential applications, is that correct?

A Yes.

Q Wul d there be any conditions that would
relate to your recomendation in terns of the
| ocation of the unit vis-a-vis neighboring

properties?
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A.  No, we would not precondition it. There
may be other conditions, but not that condition.
Q Wul d the issue of sound or noise be a
consideration in the determ nation of where to
| ocate such equipnent, vis-a-vis neighboring
resi dential structures?

A W woul d nmake that the responsibility of
t he owner.

Q You woul d make --

A W woul d require the owner to take that
responsibility.

Q Woul d you tell the owner that this unit
will generate rate sound that could be perceived
as noi se by next door nei ghbors?

MR LAURI: 1'Il object at this tinme on
specul ation. Now, we're getting a little far
afield.

MR Dl VER He said he'll recommend the
equi prent. |'m aski ng under the conditions under
whi ch he woul d make that reconmendation

A W haven't thought out --

HEARI NG OFFI CER The objection is
sust ai ned.

BY MR Dl VER
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Q You indicated earlier that you expected
that the cones that were placed on this unit in
your first go round of attenuating devices woul d
have the greatest effect because you consi dered
the fans to be the | oudest noise source, is that
correct?

A That was ny opinion, yes.

Q And yet, your testinony was just a nonent
ago that in June of 1995 when the tests were
conducted, the unit was actually quieter wthout
the cones than with them is that correct?

A That was after the enclosure was erected,
yes.

Q Right. Wy is that?

A Because the el evation at which the noise
is generated is |owered and, therefore, the
encl osure can do a nore efficient job of absorbing
t he sound.

Q Is it your testinony, then, that the
cones were actually raising and focusing the
noi se?

A No, it's ny testinony that based Al
Shiner's reconmendations, that the cones by

t hensel ves, without an enclosure, do provide sound
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attenuation. However, with an encl osure present,
the cones raise the el evation at which the noise
is generated and, therefore, reduce the
enclosure's ability to attenuate the sound. That
is, nmore sound panel area is available for sound
attenuation of the cones are reduced.

Q Al of what you've just told ne is what
you understand Al Shiner to have told you,
correct?

A Yes.

Q Ckay. You indicated that it was M.
Shiner's recomendati on that these cones woul d be
an effective sound attenuating device, is that
correct?

A No, | didn't indicate that.

Q And, indeed, M. Shiner was not involved
with respect to any of the three origina
attenuating devi ces.

A Correct.

Q You indicated in response to a question
by M. Elledge that the sound fromthis unit was
not "unduly intrusive" at the time you experienced
it. |s there sonmething about that |anguage that |

shoul d be concerned about, is something unduly
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intrusive or an -- okay, intrusive, is there sone
| evel of intrusiveness, in your opinion, that's
accept abl e?

MR. LAURI: (Objection, formof the
question, it's conpound it's vague?

MR Dl VER "1l ask this |ast question.
BY MR D VER

Q Is there sonme formof intrusive noise
that you consider to be acceptable to you?

A Define intrusive

Q You used the term nol ogy, unduly
intrusive. Wat do you nean by intrusive?

A Wiere | believe it would be objectionable
on a continuous basis to me.

Q I's that what you nean by unduly
intrusive, that it would be objectionable on a
continuing basis to ne.

Q I's it your understanding that the sound
comng fromthis equipnent is unduly intrusive to
the Shelton's.

MR LAURI: Object to foundation, at what
period of time are we tal ki ng about now?
HEARI NG OFFI CER.  Sust ai ned.

BY MR Dl VER
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Q Are you stating that the sound that was
experienced, the noise that was experienced by the
Sheltons in the period prior to installation of
the three renedial devices in the sumer of 1994
was undul y intrusive?

MR LAURI: I'msorry, I'Il object again.
Are we tal king about it's M. Mautner's opinion of
whet her the Shelton's opinion is correct?

MR Dl VER Yes, whether the sound that
was experienced by the Sheltons --

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Your objection is
sustai ned. The question need not be answered.
BY MR D VER

Q You indicated that this was not a
custonary residence

A It was not a typical residence.

Q Ckay, all right. What is it that makes
this residence atypical ?

A It's size.

Q It's manner of construction?

A Per haps, yes.

Q The anount of power that needs to be
delivered to it?

A Just based on its size, the size of the
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HVAC systemthat's used in it?

A It's not typical. It's typical for this
Size structure.

Q But, this size structure is not typical
of a residence?

A Not typical of a residence.

Q Wth the exception of Lake Forest and the
H ghl and Park exanples that you gave us, are there
any other |ocations of which you are aware in the
north shore that have simlar equipnent for their
chilling units?

A On the north shore?

Q Yes.

A Not that |I'maware of, that | remenber
now.

Q Are there any other properties involving
residential structures having such units anywhere
that you are aware?

A Yes.

Q Wher e?

A In the Gty of Chicago.

Q And, indeed, you had experienced a noise
conpl aint about 10 years ago with respect to a

simlar unit inthe Cty of Chicago, had you not?
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A Not a noise conplaint froma nei ghbor,

no.

Q No, but a noi se conplaint from sonebody

who was residing sone di stance away fromthe

actual unit, correct?

A No, in a residence?

Q No? Were these people residing, was this

not a condom ni unf

A Ch, yes, | thought you neant a single

fam |y residence
Q No, the condomi ni um

A The condomi ni um yes.

Q That was an installation that you had put

in in Chicago?

A Yes.

Q And, the people were conpl ai ni ng about

the noise being emtted fromthe unit?

A Yes.

Q And, you had to devel op a sound

attenuating systen?

A That's where | net Al Shiner

Q So, even 10 years ago, you were aware of

noi se bei ng generated fromthese systens?

A That's the only one that
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HEARI NG OFFI CER: Do you have any cross?
MR. ELLEDGE: | have sone recross, yes.
RECROSS EXAM NATI ON
BY MR ELLEDGE

Q You nade reference to the conversations
you had made when the systemwas in operation.
Let ne direct your attention first to the nost
recent tinme you were there.

A Yes.

Q Woul d you take this blue pen and draw an
X on Exhibit 51 where you were standi ng when you
made as many phone calls as you nmade that evening,
approxi mately where you were, if you recall?

A Yes, | made two phone calls, both
approxi mately here.

Q And, let the record show the witness has
just marked in blue felt tip an X with a circle
around it.

MR, CARSON: On Exhibit 52 or 52 B?
MR, ELLEDGE: On Exhibit 51, thank you
BY MR ELLEDCGE

Q And, was the unit in operation at that

tinme?

A Yes.
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Q And did you have any troubl e speaking or
bei ng heard?
A No.
Q Did the sound fromthe operation of
equi prent in any way interfere with your tel ephone
conversation?
A No.
Q Now, were there airplanes flying overhead
at that tinme?
A Not at the time of the call, but on
occasion there were airplanes flying over, yes.
Q Woul d you conpare the sound of airplances
and the flight path with the sound of the
equi pment as it was operating at that tinme.
MR DI VER  Objection
MR ELLEDGE: I"'mtrying to establish
t he background for this sound in the area at the
time that he's tal king about, your Honor
MR DI VER  You're tal king about a single
under intrusive sound source |ike an airplane or
you' re tal ki ng about another continui ng sound
source?
MR ELLEDGE: I''mtal ki ng conpeting

sound sources which would be, for instance
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ai rplanes or --

HEARI NG OFFI CER: "Il permt the
wi tness to answer the question.

A When an airplane would fly over, which
was on a regular cycle, it was nore noticeable
than the sound of the unit in the operating node
that we have now.

BY MR ELLEDGE

Q Ckay. Thank you. Now, goi ng back to,
you said you had al so nmade tel ephone calls when
you were on the site in 1995, is that right?

A Yes, yes.

Q And, do you renenber where you were at
the time you nade that phone call? Wuld you take
the same bl ue pen and nmark with--

A You want me to put A here?

MR ELLEDGE: Al right. Let the
record -- so, he's putting an A by the first site
al ready marked.

A And, put a B by the second one.

MR ELLEDGE: Al right. And, let the
record show that he's made a similar mark on
Exhi bit 51 and narked that with a B

BY MR ELLEDGE
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Q And, could you tell me what tine of the
day was this?

A At nighttine.

Q That was al so at nighttine?

A Yes.

Q D d you nake one call or nore?

A | made nmore than one phone call

Q Ckay. Were they all at approxinmately the
same time?

A | believe so. It may have been two
calls.

Q Ckay. And, was the equi pment operating
at this tinme?

A Yes.

Q Al right. Dd you have any difficulty
speaki ng or being heard or hearing during your
t el ephone conversation, those conversati ons?

A No.

Q No probl en?

A No.

Q You were asked just now about whether you
have, whether the |evel of understanding you have
at this tine is whether or not this system can

continue to provide, continue to perform at

HALSELL & HALSELL REPORTERS, Chicago, |IL (312) 236-4984



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

283

nighttine as presently programed, do you recall
those questi ons?

A Yes.

Q Do you have any observations to nake with
regard to its ability to performat this tinme?

A So far, all indications are that it would
be adequat e.

Q And do you have a projection to make into
the future when the, as the summer progresses?

A | believe it will be adequate, with one
exception and that is if the hone has a | arge
nunber people in it for a party, there nmay be a
problem Under normal use, | don't believe we'll
have a problemw th this operating node at night.

Q You were asked just now about an occasion
10 years ago when you worked with Al Shiner, is
that correct?

Yes.

Q And, did you work extensively with himon
t hat occasi on?

A | don't know what extensive is, but we
wor ked t oget her.

Q You wor ked toget her?

A Yes.
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Q And, is that how, is that when you first
met hi nf?

A Yes.

Q And, did you forman opinion as to his
technical capabilities at that tine?

A As a result of his work, and we had a
successful outcome and, therefore, | believed he
was a good resource for this type of activity.

Q You were al so asked with regard to
conversations you had with himon or about the

first week of July in 1994,

A Yes.

Q Do you recall that? D d you call himon
or -- do you recall who originated the first
call -- did you have a tel ephone conversation?

MR Dl VER This is beyond the scope of
the redirect, Madam Hearing O ficer. There was no
set of questions asked during ny redirect
exam nation, that was all during ny direct
exam nation of this wtness.

MR, ELLEDGE: ['1'l withdraw the
guestion, then.

HEARI NG OFFI CER:  Ckay.

MR ELLEDGE: | have no further
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questi ons.

HEARI NG OFFI CER: Ckay. M. Mautner,
thank you for being a witness today, and that
concludes M. Mautner's testinmony in the
Conpl ainant's case. W'Ill go off the record.

(WHEREUPON, an off-the-record di scussion

was hel d.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER: W' || now take a | unch
br eak.

(WHEREUPON, the hearing was recessed at

12: 00 noon for a one-hour |unch break.)

0G0
THE FOLLOWN NG PROCEEDI NGS WERE REPORTED BY M5.

VERNI TA PONELL
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CERTI FI CATI ON

I, VERNETTA MCCREE, A Certified Shorthand
Reporter doing business in the State of Illinois,
certify that | reported in shorthand the testinony
taken in the above-entitled matter, and that this
constitutes a true and accurate transcription of

my shorthand notes so taken as aforesaid.

VERNETTA MCCREE, CSR

HALSELL & HALSELL REPORTERS, Chicago, |IL (312) 236-4984



